
From: Lacey Dalinghaus
To: Jessica Hermesch
Subject: FW: AgCESS Newsletter June 12 2020
Date: Monday, July 13, 2020 9:24:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png

 
 
 

Lacey Dalinghaus | Ag Partners Coop, Inc.
HR Director
O 785-336-6153 Ext 216 | C 785-294-0397
laceyd@agpartnerscoop.com
agpartnerscoop.com | Facebook | Twitter

 
 

From: Ag Partners Coop <agronomy@agpartnerscoop.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 10:49 AM
To: Lacey Dalinghaus <LaceyD@agpartnerscoop.com>
Subject: AgCESS Newsletter June 12 2020
 

 

Ag Partners Doubles Donation With
CoBank’s Sharing Success Program

Ag Partners Cooperative, Inc. utilized CoBank’s Sharing
Success program to help provide financial support to
local emergency services providers and shelters during
the COVID-19 pandemic.

    Read More    
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https://www.agpartnerscoop.com/News/Ag-Partners-News/Ag-Partners-doubles-donation-with-CoBank-s-Sharing-Success-program


INTERNS IN THE FIELD
Region 3 interns, Trevor Kuhlmann & Devin Simmonds, were in the

field signing test plots and working with setting the time lapse
camera this week.

 

 

Note: If you don't want to receive these emails in future, please Unsubscribe. 

You can also unsubscribe from all marketing emails.


